COMMUNITY BENEFIT FUND Annual Report 2019-20







Department of INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND TRADE

Hon Natasha Fyles MLA Minister for Racing, Gaming and Licensing GPO Box 3146 DARWIN NT 0801

Dear Minister

In accordance with section 68B (6) of the *Gaming Control Act 1993*, we present to you the Community Benefit Fund Annual Report for 2019-20. The Annual Report details the operations of the Community Benefit Committee and the Director of Gaming Control during the financial year, including full listings of grant recipients and purposes.

Yours sincerely

Charles Burkitt

Chair

Community Benefit Fund Committee

Anna McGill

Director of Gaming Control

Contents

Highlights	1
Table 1: Community Benefit Fund Summary of Actual Cash Flow 2019-20	1
Community Benefit Fund	2
Administrative Responsibility	2
Committee Membership and Meetings	3
Industry Contribution to Community Benefit Fund	4
Community Benefit Fund Levy – Casinos and Licensed Hotels	4
Community Support Contributions – Licensed Clubs	4
COVID-19	4
Gambling Amelioration Grants	5
Gambling Research	6
Major Community Organisation Grants	7
Table 2: Major Grants approved in 2019-20 – Summary by Region	7
Minor Community Organisation Grants	8
Table 3: Minor Grants approved in 2019-20 – Summary by Region	8
Vehicle Gifts	9
Table 4: Vehicle Gift Approvals	9
Major Community Event Grants	10
Table 5: Major Event Grants approved in 2019-20 – Summary by Region	10
Table 6: Major Community Organisation Grants Approved in 2019-20	11
Table 7: Minor Community Organisation Grants Approved in 2019-20	15
Table 8: Major Event Community Organisation Grants Approved in 2019-20	30
Table 9: Community Support Contributions from Licensed Clubs	32

Community Benefit Fund

Annual Report 2019-20

Highlights

- COVID-19 significantly impacted revenue this year.
- Over \$12.5 million dollars in grants paid.

Table 1: Community Benefit Fund Summary of Actual Cash Flow 2019-20

Devenue and Devenue	Sub Total	Total
Revenue and Payments	\$	\$
Opening Balance at 1 July 2019	4 815 873	
Revenue - Community Benefit Levy	9 684 203	
Revenue - Returned Grants	213 500	
Total Revenue		14 713 576
Payments:		
Gambling Amelioration Grants	1 851 683	
Gambling Research Grants	924 321	
Minor Community Organisation Grants	2 029 622	
Major Community Grants	6 142 408	
Vehicle Gifts / Long Term Loans	306 135	
Major Community Events	1 298 602	
Total Grants paid	12 552 771	
Administration	366 026	
Total Expenditure		12 918 797
Closing balance at 30 June 2020*		1 794 779

^{*} Closing balance includes funds that have been committed but are yet to be paid.

Community Benefit Fund

The Community Benefit Fund was established to provide funding support for gambling-related research and amelioration programs concerned with problem gambling, as well as community benefit grants which provide assistance for general community development and improvement purposes.

Section 68A of the Gaming Control Act 1993, provides that:

- (1) The Director must maintain in the Agency's Operating Account a fund to be known as the Community Benefit Fund;
- (2) Money in the Community Benefit Fund is to be applied for the following purposes:
 - (a) research into gambling activity, including the social and economic impact of gambling on individuals, families and the community;
 - (b) promotion of community awareness and education in respect of problem gambling and provision of counselling, rehabilitation and support services for problem gamblers and their families in the Territory;
 - (c) funding of grants for community projects and services of benefit to communities throughout the Territory; and
 - (d) management and administrative support of the Fund.

The Fund receives a 10% levy on player loss from electronic gaming machines in casinos and licensed hotels, unclaimed prizes paid to the Director and proceeds from items forfeited under the *Gaming Control Act 1993*. Each year the responsible minister determines how this money will be distributed by the fund within the four categories of expenses listed above.

Minor amendments were made to the *Gaming Control Act 1993* during the year. These amendments were required, as the Act referred to the Director-General of Licensing, whose position ceased to exist during the year. The Director of Gambling Control is now the responsible Director.

Administrative responsibility

During the year amendments to the *Gaming Control Act 1993* (the Act) resulted in administrative changes to the Fund. The current Act provides that the Director of Gaming Control has responsibility to maintain the Community Benefit Fund (the Fund). The Director's administrative duties in relation to the Fund can be broadly summarised as:

- maintaining the CBF in the agency operating account
- determining the revenue of the CBF through assessing gaming machine levy
- monitoring and reporting on club community contributions
- providing recommendations for Gambling Research, Gambling Amelioration and Minor Grants.

Prior to the changes that came into force on 14 April 2020, the Director-General of Licensing held these responsibilities.

Licensing NT, a division of the Department of Attorney-General and Justice, is responsible for the coordination, management and administration of the program. This includes secretariat and executive support to the Committee as well as promoting the Fund within the wider community. The secretariat is also responsible for the management of amelioration support and research activities, overall fund administration and general reporting of the program activities and progress to Government and other stakeholders.

Committee membership and meetings

The Community Benefit Committee (the Committee) is comprised of community representatives and one government representative. The Committee is tasked with providing the minister with recommendations from all Major Category grant applications.

Community members of the Committee are appointed in an honorary capacity by the Minister. Nominal fees for attending Committee activities may be paid at the discretion of the Minister. Community members are also entitled to reimbursement for out of pocket expenses in meeting obligations arising from participation in Committee activities, consistent with normal government policy.

During 2019-20 the Committee consisted of:

•	Charles Burkitt - Chair (Darwin)	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Nicole Walsh - Deputy Chair (Alice Springs)	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Bronwyn McRostie	01 July 2019 - 8 November 2019
•	Stuart Kenny	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Suzanne Hullick	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Ross Coburn	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Jane Munday	01 July 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Sarah Grogan (Katherine)	10 December 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Ruth Hillier (Tennant Creek)	10 December 2019 - 30 June 2020
•	Paul Mery (Nhulunbuy)	10 December 2019 - 30 June 2020

Government representative:

Alecia Brimson (Darwin)
 Director-General of Licensing

01 July 2019 - 13 April 2020

The Committee met on two occasions during 2019-20.

Industry contribution to Community Benefit Fund

The gambling industry is a major contributor to the Northern Territory economy, with significant investment, employment and taxation revenue effects. It is also a key element in the broader recreational, hospitality and tourism sectors.

However, the industry carries the potential for significant negative social consequences as a direct result of problem gambling aspects, particularly in regard to the operation of electronic gaming machines. To establish a responsible and balanced position for the industry, government requires this sector of the gambling industry to contribute to measures that address the adverse effects it created and, more generally, to improve the broader community environment within which the machines operate.

The required industry contribution is achieved in two ways:

- through the imposition of a Community Benefit Fund levy on electronic gaming machine player losses from casinos and licensed hotels
- 2. by direct support to community improvement and development by licensed clubs operating electronic gaming machines.

Community Benefit Fund Levy - casinos and licensed hotels

The Fund is established under the *Gaming Control Act 1993* to consolidate and manage the Community Benefit Fund levy collected from the operation of electronic gaming machines in Casinos and licensed hotels. Funding is directed to specific areas of activity as specified in the legislation.

Community support contributions - licensed clubs

As part of the arrangements for allowing gaming machines in community venues, clubs are required to make contributions to the local community and report those contributions on a regular basis. Guidelines exist to clarify what can be legitimately reported as a contribution.

Section 68B(1)(b) of the *Gaming Control Act 1993* requires the Director of Gaming Control 'to monitor the contribution made to the community by clubs that are licensees under the *Gaming Machine Act* 1995'.

In 2019-20, community support contributions from licensed clubs totalled \$2.7 million, equating to 9% of net gaming machine revenue received. This represents a decrease of 5% from the 2018-19 community support contributions, which were 14% of the net gaming machine revenue received, totalling \$4.2 million. (Table 9 refers)

COVID-19

COVID-19 had a significant impact on every aspect of the gambling industry as well as the Community Benefit Fund this year. The closure of venues due to social distancing requirements for two months and the waiving of one month's contribution to assist venues to survive the shutdown, has resulted in three months of Community Benefit Levy not being received into the fund. Furthermore, social distancing restrictions and the uncertainty around the ability to hold community events, saw round two of the Major Community Events Grants program postponed. Going into 2020-21 the revenue situation in the Community Benefit Fund remains difficult to predict and could again be impacted if further closures are enforced.

Gambling Amelioration Grants

The Gambling Amelioration Grants Program was established to support interventions that reduce problem gambling and minimise the harms that result from gambling. Interventions can range from community awareness and education programs through to the provision of counselling, rehabilitation or support services for problem gamblers and their families.

In 2019-20 seven gambling amelioration grants were funded a total of \$1 851 683 to provide gambling amelioration services:

- Amity Community Services Incorporated received \$671 170 for their ongoing gambling harm minimisation service and education program, which includes individual assessment and counselling, maintenance of its website and the Gambling Counselling Helpline. This was the second payment in a five year agreement.
- Somerville Community Services received \$706 491 to continue its problem gambling financial counselling service in Darwin, Palmerston and Katherine. This was the second payment of a five year agreement.
- Holyoake Alice Springs Incorporated received \$154 000 for their Sandplay in Schools program
 that seeks to provide support for younger children that are affected by harmful behaviours,
 including gambling. This was the second payment in a three year agreement.
- Aboriginal Resource and Development Services received \$72 134 for their Yolnu Gambling
 Dialogues project. This project builds on a 2016-17 CBF grant and will maximise the impact of the
 resource by using it to facilitate discussions with and between Yolnu about gambling and
 community resilience. This was the second payment of a three year agreement.
- Gambling Help Online is a national approach by the states and territories to provide online
 assistance and counselling to people experiencing harm from problem gambling. In 2019-20 the
 Community Benefit Fund, through a gambling amelioration grant funded \$31 294 towards
 program.
- Amity Community Services Incorporated received \$85 250 to conduct a public health education campaign for Responsible Gambling Awareness week in 2019. The campaign was based on "Dumb Things I Believed" and sought to raise awareness of gambling myths by associating them with every day myths.
- Waltja Tjutangku Palyapayi Aboriginal Corporation received \$131 344 for their Ninti for Manitjarra (understanding about money) project. The project will conduct workshops with community leaders and other stakeholders to develop and run and evaluate a community awareness campaign about problem gambling.

Gambling Research

Gambling Research activity in 2019-20 was very busy, with seven grants being funded. Two payments related to ongoing grants:

- The final payment of \$347 500 was made to Menzies School of Health Research to undertake the 2018 Northern Territory Gambling Prevalence and Wellbeing Survey including a qualitative follow-up study that looked at both the 2015 and 2018 Prevalence Surveys.
- The Northern Territory, through a community benefit fund research grant of \$39 170 continued its participation in Gambling Research Australia, which is a national approach to funding gambling research.

Five new grants were also awarded and paid during the year:

- The Australian National University received \$104 480 to develop an audit tool that can be used to assist compliance activity, particularly in relation to the Code of Practice for Responsible Gambling in the Northern Territory.
- Charles Darwin University received \$80,745 undertake a scoping study which investigates gambling behaviour in non-English speaking populations in the NT.
- Menzies School of Health Research received \$112 370 to undertake an extended analysis of the 2015 and 2018 Gambling Prevalence and Wellbeing Survey.
- Menzies School of Health Research received \$177 151 to do a qualitative investigation of indigenous gambling behaviour, consequences, risk factors and help-help seeking in the Northern Territory.
- Menzies School of Health Research received \$62 905 to undertake a study on the Social Cost of Gambling in the Northern Territory, which incorporates information on the incidence of gambling related harms.

Major Community Organisation Grants

The Major Community Grants Program was established in 2008-09 to provide funding support to not-for-profit Territory-based organisations for community development and improvement purposes. The maximum grant available for each project is \$250 000 and organisations can only have one active major grant at any time. Each year there are two rounds of assessments conducted for Major Grants. A regional summary of the Major Grants can be found at Table 2 and a list of successful applicants can be found at Table 6.

Table 2: Major Community Organisation Grants approved in 2018-19 and 2019-20 - summary by region

Region		Applications Amount Amount Received Requested Approved \$		Requested		oved		nber
	2018- 19	2019- 20	2018-19	2019-20	2018-19	2019-20	2018 -19	2019 -20
Arnhem	14	17	2 272 534	2 568 287	596 441	491 109	4	2
Barkly	4	10	641 668	1 406 950	87 084	211 500	1	2
Central	23	38	3 381 667	4 049 318	955 480	1 133 691	8	9
Katherine	10	23	1 466 367	3 265 054	144 980	488 626	1	4
Multi- Region	17	11	2 613 649	1 671 714	742 375	201 362	7	3
Northern	82	91	10 006 721	10 327 460	1 804 146	3 399 185	23	31
Total	150	190	20 382 606	23 288 783	4 330 506	5 925 473	44	51

Minor Community Organisation Grants

Minor Community Organisation grants are available to support projects which have the potential to improve the wellbeing and lifestyle of Territorians. Funding for a wide range of purposes may be provided to eligible not-for-profit Territory-based community organisations.

The maximum amount that can be applied for increased to \$15 000 this year. Funding is provided for non-recurrent expenditure and is available only for clearly identified projects which can be completed within specified time frames.

Priorities have been established for these grants and the two priorities identified in 2019-20 were for applications from Grass Root Organisations and applications that will have an ongoing benefit beyond the life of the grant.

Table 3 provides a regional summary of applications received and approved and a full list of successful applicants can be found at Table 7.

Table 3: Minor Community Organisations Grants approved in 2018-19 and 2019-20 - summary by region

Region	Applications Received		Amount Requested \$		Amount Approved \$		Number Approved	
	2018- 19	2019- 20	2018-19	2019-20	2018-19	2019-20	2018 -19	2019 -20
Arnhem	12	24	122 102	298 059	100 052	208 049	11	19
Barkly	0	6	0	51 249	0	34 938	0	4
Central	38	36	409 232	385 366	243 317	246 272	26	28
Katherine	13	16	117 305	170 100	93 503	103 060	11	11
Multi- Region	24	14	227 401	166 041	187 235	70 795	20	8
Northern	145	191	1 356 336	1 862 327	1 081 194	1 270 953	122	138
Total	232	287	2 232 376	2 933 142	1 705 301	1 934 067	190	208

Vehicle Gifts

The Community Benefit Committee considers applications for vehicle gifts and makes recommendations to the Minister. Two rounds of Vehicle Gifts were held in 2019-20. There were 125 vehicle gift applications received with 16 vehicle gifts being approved.

Table 4: Vehicle Gift Approvals

Organisation	Region	Vehicle Gift
Baniyala Garrangali Aboriginal Corporation	Arnhem	Utility 4wd
Ngaruwanajirri Incorporated	Arnhem	Utility 4wd - Hilux
St John Ambulance Australia (NT) Incorporated	Arnhem	Large S/Wagon (SUV) AWD or 2WD
St Vincent de Paul Society (NT) Incorporated	Barkly	Mini Bus
Holyoake Alice Springs Incorporated	Central	Small Sedan
Ikuntji Artists Aboriginal Corporation	Central	Utility 4wd - Hilux
Prison Fellowship Australia	Central	Coaster Bus
Victims of Crime NT Incorporated	Central	Large S/Wagon (SUV) AWD or 2WD
Katherine Regional Cultural Precinct	Katherine	4wd Troopcarrier
Wuyagiba Bush Hub Aboriginal Corporation	Katherine	Utility 4wd
Darwin Community Legal Services Incorporated	Multi	Large S/Wagon (SUV) AWD or 2WD
Foster and Kinship Carers Association NT Incorporated	Multi	Utility 4wd - Hilux
Corrugated Iron Youth Arts Incorporated	Northern	Utility 4wd - Hilux
Down Syndrome Association of the Northern Territory Incorporated	Northern	Utility 4wd - Hilux
Melaleuca Refugee Centre Torture and Trauma Service of the Northern Territory Incorporated	Northern	Mini Bus
YWCA Australia	Northern	Large S/Wagon (SUV) AWD or 2WD

Major Community Event Grants

Major Community Events funding provides support to not-for-profit Territory-based organisations to conduct community events. Funding is available for up to three years and requests can be made for anywhere from \$15 000 to \$250 000 per year. While two rounds were held this year, the second round was postponed after the closing date due to the uncertainty created by COVID-19. This is why so few applications were approved this year. A regional summary of these Grants can be found at Table 5 and a list of successful applicants can be found at Table 8.

Table 5: Major Events Grants approved in 2019-20 - Summary by Region

	Application Received	Amount Requested		Amount Approved*			Number Approved	
Region			\$			\$		
	2019-20	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2019-20
Arnhem	4	495 575	338 385	339 150	90 000	75 300	70 800	1
Barkly	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Central	6	660 364	203 552	258 697	140 000	30 000	60 000	3
Katherine	2	400 000	400 000	400 000	0	0	0	0
Multi- Region	2	93 003	90 000	100 000	0	0	0	0
Northern	16	1 021 775	803 603	731 613	230 145	178 107	128 623	3
Total	30	2 670 717	1 835 540	1 829 460	460 145	283 407	259 423	7

No applications in round two were approved. This round was postponed due to COVID-19.

Table 6: Major Community Organisation Grants Approved in 2019-20

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	ARNHEM	
Bulungkunum Corporation Limited	Ramingining Yolngu Business Hub	242 338
Captain Cook Community Centre Incorporated	Captain Cook Community Centre Amenities Refurbishment - Stage 1	248 771
TOTAL ARNHEM		491 109

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Barkly rodeo Association Incorporated	New toilet block amenities	30 000
Saltbush Social Enterprises Limited	Saltbush future stars Airbnb community business pilot	181 500
TOTAL BARKLY		211 500

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	CENTRAL	
Alice Radio Controlled Car Club Inc	Upgrades to the facilities	27 233
Alice Springs Basketball Association Incorporated	Stadium upgrade	180 200
Alice Springs Golf Club Incorporated	Lake and dam enhancement project	236 492
Alice Springs Kennel and Dog Sports Club Incorporated	New lighting	20 250
Arid Lands Environment Centre Incorporated	Building an Alice Springs community garden network	121 810
Gap Community Child Care Centre Incorporated	Purchase of shade sails	6 000
Red Centre BMX Club Incorporated	Upgrade to the RCBMX track	194 625

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
West Cricket Club Incorporated	Jim McConville nets	250 000
Yapa-Kurlangu Ngurrara Aboriginal Corporation	Fencing of the Yuendumu operational base	97 081
TOTAL CENTRAL		1 133 691

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	KATHERINE	
Big Rivers BMX Club Incorporated	Drainage, seal and fencing upgrades to the track	189 751
Jilkminggan Community Aboriginal Corporation	Solar panel for the Healing on Country (Alcohol & Other Drugs) program	92 915
Katherine Isolated Children's Service Incorporated	Mobile playgroup light truck	130 000
North Australian Aboriginal Family Legal Service	Phase one of the Minyerri Women's Safe House	75 960
TOTAL KATHERINE		488 626

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	MULTI REGION	
Care Flight Limited	Purchase of patient monitor and electronic stretcher	67 384
Family Planning Welfare Association of the NT Incorporated	IT Upgrade	33 978
St John Ambulance Australia (NT) Incorporated	NT public access defibrillator project phase two	100 000
TOTAL MULTI REGION		201 362

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
NORTHERN		
Casuarina Football Club Incorporated	Repair and upgrade of the football field	150 000
Cyprus Community of the Northern Territory Incorporated	Porte cochere and veranda extension at the CCNT facility	80 500
Darwin Film Society Incorporated	Improving the dining seating at the cinema	35 330
Darwin Men's Shed	Relocation of the Darwin Mens Shed to a new long-term location	165 492
Darwin Railway Sports and Social Club Incorporated	Purchase a sound system	61 050
Darwin Speedway Riders and Drivers Association	Building connections project	56 524
Darwin Triathlon Club Incorporated	Building a shed at Lake Alexander	131 895
Dundee Social and Recreation Club Incorporated	Upgrade and expand DSRC kitchen	107 000
Dundee Volunteer Bushfire Brigade Incorporated	Insect screening and insulation of the roof at the headquarters building	136 000
Girl Guides NT Incorporated	Making Monkani great again	133 895
Gray Child Care Centre Incorporated	Educational physical environment grant	177 940
Humpty Doo Community and Childcare Centre Incorporated	Additional Ants Room	83 909
Islamic Society of Palmerston Incorporated	Establishment of dual purpose Palmerston Muslims Community Hall and cyclone shelter	100 000
Junior Police Rangers Land Association	Greening Goanna park	131 814
Junior Police Rangers Land Association	Going Green at Goanna Park project	92 966
Litchfield Football Club Incorporated	Automatic irrigation system	46 100

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Nightcliff Family Centre Incorporated	Building upgrade extension	250 000
Northern Territory Badminton Association Incorporated	Mat storage units	26 439
Northern Territory Rugby Union Incorporated	Rugby park revitalisation	225 000
NT Netball Association	Territory netball centre infrastructure improvements	20 000
NT Water Ski Association	Playground, Irrigation and boat upgrades	100 000
Parap Family Centre Incorporated	External and internal learning and development upgrades	100 000
Scallywags Childcare Centre Palmerston Incorporated	Educational and physical outdoor environment	134 706
Tennis NT Incorporated	Repair of Gardens Tennis Club tennis courts	197 250
Territory Gymnastics Academy Incorporated	Purchasing new gym equipment	55 411
The Darwin Festival Limited	Darwin Festival Wash Station – NT Sustainability Improvements	30 827
The Darwin Sailing Club Incorporated	Clubhouse upgrade project 2019/20	55 987
Tiwi Islands Regional Council	Bima Wear building maintenance and structural repairs	192 906
Top End Dirt Karts Incorporated	Installation of lights	140 432
Top End Motor Cross Club Incorporated	Irrigation system	102 562
University Cricket Club Incorporated	Upgrade of the curating equipment and construction of a facilities shed	77 250
TOTAL NORTHERN		3 399 185

TOTAL NORTHERN TERRITORY

5 925 473

Table 7: Minor Community Organisation Grants Approved in 2019-20

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	ARNHEM	
Adjumarllarl Aboriginal Corporation	Vehicle - Engaging Gunbalanya's Young People	15 000
Ampiliwayankina Multi- Purpose Lodge Incorporated	Office equipment	7 500
Arnhem Land Historical Society Incorporated	Site fencing	15 000
Care Flight Limited	Essential training equipment for CareFlight simulation Training	13 067
Darwin Community Legal Services Incorporated	Disadvantaged persons - Financial abuse education program	14 698
East Arnhem Regional Council	Uniforms for the Gapuwiyak and Yirrkala AFL project	4 000
East Arnhem Regional Council	Assistance with registrations, flights and accommodation for the NTFL Experience Program	6 905
Gove Country Golf Club Incorporated	Kitchen equipment and furniture improvements	15 000
Gove Country Golf Club Incorporated	Aerator machine	14 932
Gove Junior Football Club Incorporated	East Arnhem Futsal coaching and training intensive	12 112
Gove Toy Library Incorporated	Rebranding / name change; Project	4 500
Jabiru Golf Club Incorporated	Replace original carpet - Clubhouse	14 500
Jabiru Golf Club Incorporated	Repairs to sole Greens Mower	7 544
Munupi Arts and Crafts Association Incorporated	VEHICLE - Repair of Current Art Centre Vehicle	15 000
Nhulunbuy Community Neighbourhood Centre Incorporated	Purchasing new equipment for the centre and children	1 199
Nhulunbuy Speedway Incorporated	Purchase of a Cat 12H Grader	15 000
Rotary Club of Nhulunbuy Incorporated	30th Anniversary Rotary beach volleyball event	10 000

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
The Trustee for Mantiyupwi Family Trust	Grant declined - Informative language signs for Tiwi Children – Saving the Tiwi language	13 636
Tiwi Enterprises Limited	Tiwi Enterprises Ltd Website	8 456
TOTAL ARNHEM		208 049

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	BARKLY	
Anyinginyi Health Aboriginal Corporation	Indigenous LGBQTI inclusive practices workshop	12 730
Tennant Creek Children's Christmas Tree Committee Incorporated	Purchasing equipment for your annual event	10 000
Thangkenharenge Aboriginal Corporation	Canvas and paints for artwork activities for men and women	2 908
Tourism Central Australia Incorporated	Battery Hill Mining Centre, Tennant Creek structural assessment	9 300
TOTAL BARKLY		34 938

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	CENTRAL	
Alice Aussi Incorporated	Purchasing a wireless PA system with dual microphones, speakers and stop watches	6 949
Alice Springs Athletics Club	Timing Gates	6 434
Alice Springs Cricket Association Incorporated	Junior pitches	14 245
Alice Springs Dressage Club Incorporated	Upgrade Dressage arena	3 091
Alice Springs Indian Community Cricket Club (Alice Tigers) Incorporated	Purchase of cricket equipment kits for women, juniors and seniors	7 936
Alice Springs Meeting Place Foundation Ltd	The Meeting Place youth centre space upgrade	12 904
Alice Springs Motorcycle Club Incorporated	Purchase of skid steer bobcat	7 500
Alice Springs Netball Association Incorporated	50th Anniversary Wall of Honour	15 000
Alice Springs Pony Club Incorporated	Upgrade Pony Club Stables	5 280
Alice Springs Swimming Club Incorporated	Swimming Equipment upgrade	8 000
Alice Springs Theatre Group Incorporated	Costumes and set for the annual musical	1 000
Anangu Uwankaraku Punu Aboriginal Corporation T/A Maruku Arts	Accommodation and airfares to attend the Sydney Opera House Dance Rites 2019	15 000
Australian National Aviation Museum Alice Springs Incorporated	Design for restoration of the 7 Mile Aerodrome Control Tower	14 960
Central Australian Art Society Incorporated	Catalogues and invitations for the 43rd Advocate Art Award	948
Central Australian Aviation Museum	Relocation of Stuart Rotary Park Memorial and to complete the final stage of landscaping and pathways around Museum of landscaping and pathways around Museum	13 275

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Central Australian Rough Riders Incorporated	Project 1: Equipment for volunteer trail care program; Project 2: Race results timing system	15 000
Central Australian Territory Craft Incorporated	Purchasing kitchen equipment	5 000
Central Desert Canoe Club Incorporated	Replacement boats and Junior PFDs	14 140
Centralian Eisteddfod Council Incorporated	Purchasing a Grand Piano	9 349
Darwin Symphony Orchestra Incorporated	Alice springs Tour - Darwin Symphony Orchestra Ensemble	8 372
Drug and Alcohol Services Australia LTD	Purchase of BBQ	3 349
Indigenous Remote Communications Association Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders Corporation	Converge Alice Springs and Community Engagement Film Night	12 083
Kulgera Gymkhana Club Incorporated	Kulgera Playgroup	5 372
MacDonnell Regional Council	Free Public Wi-Fi Hotspot Installation - Amoonguna-Titjikala	7 000
Red Hot Arts Central Australia Incorporated	Upgrading the Rehearsal Room at 67 Bath St	10 000
The Central Australian Community Toy Library Incorporated	Professional Development	2 800
Top End Basketball Club T/A Ansett Basketball Club	Project 1: Coaching aids and equipment; Project 2: Growing our volunteers – coaching sessions	9 955
Watch This Space Incorporated	New computers and Audio-visual equipment	11 330
TOTAL CENTRAL		246 272

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
KATHERINE		
Artback NT Incorporated	Purchasing music equipment	12 159
Kalano Community Association Incorporated	Kalano Kicking Goals Project	14 336
Katherine East Child Care Incorporated	Project 1: Upgrade and works to kitchenette; Project 2: Retile babies bathroom, install cupboard doors, install kitchenette	13 000
Katherine East Child Care Incorporated	Front entrance doorbell and security alarm system	2 502
Katherine Horse and Pony Club Incorporated	Shade over existing stable	14 943
Katherine Men's Shed Incorporated	Concreting perimeter of shed, vehicle and disabled ramp access	15 000
Katherine Multi Sports Club Incorporated	Consolidation of Katherine MTB Trails	3 107
Katherine Rugby League Incorporated	Keeping it safe project	9 148
Katherine Women's Information and Legal Service Association Incorporated	Replacement of KWILS printer	4 865
The Young Men's Christian Association of the Northern Territory Ltd	Gymnastics Equipment	7 000
The Young Men's Christian Association of the Northern Territory Ltd	Women's Gym Equipment	7 000
TOTAL KATHERINE		103 060

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$	
	MULTI REGION		
8CCC Community Radio Incorporated	Volunteer Development Project specifically going towards the volunteer coordinator, printing and advertising costs	12 757	
Australian City Farms and community Gardens Network	Promotions and marketing	7 116	
Historical Society of the Northern Territory Incorporated	History in a Box	15 000	
Northern Territory Farmers Association Incorporated	Generation Next Program Modules 4,5 and 7	4 817	
Smile a Mile Fun Bus and Toy Library Incorporated	Rebuilding Smile-A-Mile Website and New Printer and Filing Cabinet	1 434	
St John Ambulance Australia (NT) Incorporated	Volunteer vehicles' automated external defibrillator upgrade project	15 000	
T for Thomas Incorporated	Projects 2-7: World Sepsis Day Royal Darwin Hospital 'Tea for Thomas'; Royal Darwin Hospital Sepsis pathways video; branded shade canopy; branded guernseys; musical for Mia and stop Sepsis literature	12 744	
Triathlon Association of the Northern Territory	Equipment for the Alice Springs and Darwin Mov3 Program	1 927	
TOTAL MULTI REGION		70 795	

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
	NORTHERN	
Acacia Hills Motocross Association Incorporated	2019 Coaching Clinic	5 000
Acacia Hills Motocross Association Incorporated	Electrical fit out of the container	5 335
Acacia Hills Volunteer Bushfire Brigade	Project 1: Solar hot water; Project 2: Telstra coverage	10 575
Amangal Aboriginal Corporation	IT Computer equipment	1 736
Arafura Dragons Paddlers Club Incorporated	Hull repairs for the dragon boats	4 591
Arafura Wind Ensemble Incorporated	Australian National Band championships participation	12 092
ARLC NT Limited	Capacity building for Wheelchair Rugby League events - Wheelchairs	15 000
ARLC NT Limited	Capacity building for Wheelchair Rugby League events	11 605
ARLC NT Limited	International Legends of League Event (ILOL)	15 000
Australian School of Meditation and Yoga	Yoga Day Festival 2020	3 000
Back To The Track 2020 Incorporated	Support for Darwin Weekend 14-16 August 2020	3 238
Ban Ban Springs Campdraft Association Incorporation	Office and announcers box	14 135
Baseball Northern Territory Incorporated	NT Buffaloes Technology Implementation	13 590
Berrimah Riding Club incorporated	Dressage arena	4 100
Casuarina Swimming Club Incorporated	Custom built club trailer including signage	7 158
Chung Wah Society Incorporated	Laptop and 1TB external hard drive	1 171

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Clubhouse Territory Incorporated	Building better communities	11 835
Coomalie Community Government Council	Anzac Day Dawn Service	10 606
Cross-Cultural Association for Women and Families Incorporated	Weekend retreat - strengthening relationships	5 890
Cruising Yacht Association of the NT Incorporated	2020 Darwin Dili Yacht Rally	5 000
Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair Foundation Limited	Information Technology Upgrade	13 637
Darwin and Districts Pipes and Drums	Replacement of uniforms and equipment	9 500
Darwin and Rural NT Bird Association Incorporated	Bird exhibitions	7 818
Darwin Basketball Association Incorporated	Junior Wheelie programs specially going towards wheelchairs and parts	11 414
Darwin Bridge Club Incorporated	Enhancing bridge teaching capability	3 360
Darwin Chorale Incorporated	Purchase of key board amplifier	1 499
Darwin Cycling Club Incorporated	Sunbuild Top End Gran Fondo towards finish line, course signage and safety items	15 000
Darwin Game Fishing Club Incorporated	Purchase fishing simulator and superscreen (6 Tv's)	8 000
Darwin Game Fishing Club Incorporated	Purchase of a second hand storage container, kids fun day - Barramundi Adventure Darwin and the 2020 Junior Barra Classic and junior clinic	11 925
Darwin Horse and Pony Club Incorporated	Quad bike and arena rake	14 920
Darwin Horse and Pony Club Incorporated	Construction of a wash bay shelter	15 000
Darwin Junior Sedans incorporated	Purchase of 5 x running and registered junior sedans and safety accessories	15 000

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Darwin Masonic Precinct Incorporated	Repairs to the Masonic Hall second storey room	15 000
Darwin Motor Cycle Club Incorporated	Track marking vehicle	11 899
Darwin Outrigger Canoe Club	Purchase of outrigging canoe	15 000
Darwin Pride Northern Territory Incorporated	Darwin Pride Festival	15 000
Darwin Prisoner Aid Association	Printer for Escapism Poetry writing course	484
Darwin River Volunteer Bushfire Brigade	Better connection, better response	2 690
Darwin Surf Life Saving Club incorporated	Inflatable Rescue Boat (IRB) purchase	9 872
Darwin Swimming Club Incorporated	Coaching equipment to support skill development and grow youth participation in swimming	9 136
Darwin Toy Library Association Incorporated	Library Training weekend	2 494
Darwin Toy Library Association Incorporated	Active play equipment	5 000
Darwin Visual Arts Association Incorporated	Gallery, workshop and office equipment and furniture	9 697
Darwin Volunteer Unit (NTES) Association Incorporated	Water rescue manikin	3 422
Darwin Volunteer Unit (NTES) Association Incorporated	Ice Machine	5 026
Dawn House Incorporated	School holiday programme only towards transport and entrance fee	5 000
Dawn House Incorporated	New secure computer systems	15 000
Down Syndrome Association of the Northern Territory Incorporated	Having a say 2020 Conference NT delegation	9 759
Dundee Social and Recreation Club Incorporated	point of sale upgrade and training of volunteers	9 675

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
East Darwin Hockey Club Incorporated	Project 1: Introduction to hockey junior playing kits; Project 2: Club team equipment and education	9 858
Evergreens Seniors Club NT Incorporated	Program delivery	15 000
Family Planning Welfare Association of the NT Incorporated	Project 2: Education team computer upgrades	5 510
Fannie Bay Equestrian Club Incorporated	Sand removal and replacement for the youth riding arena	15 000
Foldback Magazine Incorporated	Equipment Upgrade	15 000
Forster Foundation for Drug Rehabilitation Incorporated	Painting and repairs to staff areas	12 598
Forster Foundation for Drug Rehabilitation Incorporated	Purchasing and installation of the telephone system	10 164
Freds Pass Field Archers Incorporated	Purchase a ride on lawn mower	7 500
Freds Pass Field Archers Incorporated	Large shed enclosure	10 000
Friends of Rugby Incorporated	Purchase of a sound system for the 2021 Darwin Masters Rugby 10s Carnival	13 789
Girl Guides NT Incorporated	Bringing Power to Parap - Solar that is!!	13 230
Got Ur Back Foundation Incorporated	Establish Family Crisis Intervention Service "Just In Time"	15 000
Gray Child Care Centre Incorporated	Project 1: Painting the outside of the building; Project 2: Autex acoustic walls	15 000
Greyhound Rehoming Association Northern Territory (GRANT)	Project 1: Community Awareness Program; Project 2: Greyhound Training Program	14 434
Hindu Society of NT Incorporated	Projector setup for Harmony hall	13 400
Hindu Society of NT Incorporated	Audio setup for Harmony hall	12 500
Howard Springs Volunteer Fire Brigade Incorporated	Project 1: Commercial ice machine; Project 2: Training room upgrade	9 333

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
HPA Incorporated	PEG Sensory Garden Community project at HPA Ausdesigns	13 920
Junior Police Rangers Land Association	Weed and fire reduction buggy	11 990
Keep Australia Beautiful Council Northern Territory	Office Printer (Colour Laser)	5 640
Labasheeda Park Volunteer Bushfire Brigade Incorporated	Purchase furniture and equipment	8 392
Lakeside Drive Community Garden Incorporated	Purchase a push on mowe and improving and consolidate water provision for garden maintenance and growth	13 113
Litchfield Football Club Incorporated	Cooling the kids project	6 500
Lutheran Child Care Centre	Enclose of the Dolphins room	13 000
Malak Family Centre Incorporated	Educational upgrade	15 000
Malak Family Centre Incorporated	New external fencing	7 500
Marrakai Volunteer Bushfire Brigade Incorporated	Upgrade of computer and printing capabilities	2 287
McMinns Lagoon Reserve Association Incorporated	McMinns Lagoon Reserve Bushcare Major Day Out 2019	3 755
Milne Volunteer Bushfire Brigade Incorporated	Remove three existing roller doors and replace with new	13 255
Milne Volunteer Bushfire Brigade Incorporated	Installation of ceiling to existing verandas and install roof vents and the construct a secure hazardous chemicals storage facility	7 138
Mitchell Street Child Care Centre Incorporated	Blinds for Joey's and Possum's room	8 784
Multiple Sclerosis Society of South Australia and Northern Territory Incorporated	Wellness Workshop and NDIS information session for people with MS	11 322
Music NT Incorporated	Upgrade of the rehearsal space	6 383

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
National Barrel Horse Association of Australia Incorporated (NT District 1)	Electronic timing system	7 250
Nepalese Association of Northern Territory Incorporated	IT education workshop for the rural Indigenous Community of 15 Mile	8 722
Nightcliff Football Club Incorporated	New Electronic Scoreboard at Nightcliff Oval	14 250
Nightcliff Orchid Society of the Northern Territory Incorporated	Partial hire of venue for the Nightcliff Orchid Society Spring show	450
North Australian Canine Association Incorporated	Grounds maintenance ride on mower, fertiliser spreader and grass aerator	13 578
Northern Centre for Contemporary Art Incorporated	Portrait of a Teenage Territorian project	14 250
Northern Sharks Rugby League Football Club Incorporated	Rugby League Playing Kits	15 000
Northern Territory Stolen Generations Aboriginal Corporation (NTSGAC)	25th Anniversary Commemoration of the Going Home Conference	15 000
NT Breatheasy S.T.A.A.R.S Incorporated	Darwin till Palmerston "Lungs in action"	15 000
NT Thai Association	Meeting room table and chairs and the concrete extension	9 568
NTeen Fashion Festival	Accommodation, return flights and airport transfers for Nteen Fashion Festival and Apex Australia Teenage Fashion Festival , 2019	10 344
Palmerston Athletics Club Incorporated	Purchase of sport equipment, lane marking paints and Modular Trauma Backpacks	5 841
Palmerston Magpies Football Club Incorporated	Replacement of broken, aged and missing equipment, excluding the strapping tape	10 626
Parap Family Centre Incorporated	Project 1: From seed to kitchen PFC gardening program; Project 2: PFC 40th Anniversary Celebration and Open Day	11 731
Pints Netball Club	Resurfacing of our netball courts	15 000

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Playgroup Association of the NT Incorporated	Playgroup Equipment	5 381
Port Darwin Football Club Incorporated	Implementation of Sports Technology	9 000
Probus Club of Darwin Incorporated	Purchasing iPads	4 230
Rapid Creek Landcare Group Incorporated	Upgrade to Rapid Creek Landcare website	960
Reeling Veterans Incorporated	electric motor and evacool fridge	10 668
Returned Services League of Australia (SA Branch) Darwin sub branch	Billeroy House office equipment - initial set up	5 551
Rince na h'Eireann Darwin Irish Dance Association Incorporated	Rince Na Nollaig - End of year concert 2019	5 800
Rossiter Street Playgroup	Shed mural painting	5 859
Royal Australian Artillery Association (NT) Incorporated	Display Shelter for 3.7-inch Anti-Aircraft Gun Artefact	4 955
RSPCA Darwin Regional Branch Incorporated	Event and marketing trailer	15 000
Rural Carols by Candle Light	Rural Churches Carols by Candlelight 2019	6 200
Rural Potters Association Incorporated	Purchase of a new kiln	15 000
Senior Sunshine Band	purchase of band amplifying equipment	9 271
"Skipping NT Incorporated		
Skipping NT"	NT skippers participation in World Skipping Championships to promote awareness of skipping in the Northern Territory	15 000
Slide Youth Dance Theatre Pty Ltd	Remount of TIME for 2020	15 000
Table Tennis NT Incorporated	World Junior Circuit Table Tennis Event Darwin October 2020	15 000

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Tang Soo Tao Physical Culture and Oriental Studies Society Incorporated	Various training items	5 290
Territory Gymnastics Academy Incorporated	Head Coach High Performance Training Trip	1 831
Territory Gymnastics Academy Incorporated	Gymnastics Australia - 2019 FIG Level 2 Academy coaching course	2 136
Territory Gymnastics Academy Incorporated	Coaches travel costs and Spotting platforms	10 940
Territory Quad Association Incorporated	2020 Van Vliet training clinic	6 866
Territory Quad Association Incorporated	Track upgrade	15 000
The Duke of Edinburgh's Award NT Division	Update computers for full time staff	3 298
The First Mariners Incorporated	In the Wake of the First Australians event	14 682
The Palmerston Game Fishing Club Incorporated	SWB Barra Challenge 2020	6 000
Tiwi Enterprises Limited	Purchasing a lawn mower for the gardening service	10 708
Top End Calisthenics Club Incorporated	Increasing our resources - Laptop and MYOB course	2 712
Top End Calisthenics Club Incorporated	End of year celebration concert	5 000
Top End Early Learning Centre Incorporated	Exploring stem through sensory play with Tom Bedard	5 114
Top End Gun Club Incorporated	Down The Line Trap	10 000
Top End Gun Club Incorporated	Junior skill development	4 330
Top End Gun Club Incorporated	NT Titles	5 619
Top End Mustangs Incorporated	Purchase the bow banners for advertising	1 038

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Amount \$
Top End Rural Model Aircraft Club	Runway surface, container refurbishment and concrete works	13 664
Tracy Village Football Club Incorporated	Goal post pads	3 094
Two Two One Incorporated	Update equipment and resources	7 500
U3A Darwin Incorporated	Trip to Butterfly Farm	1 200
Volunteering SA and NT Incorporated	NT Forum – Sustainability, Resilience & Leadership	15 000
Waratah Football Club Incorporated	Tiwi Island junior footballer accommodation subsidy	10 164
Wildcare Incorporated	COVID-19 - Specialised food relief	7 858
Yirra Bandoo Aboriginal Corporation	Project 1: 2 x Split system air conditioners; Project 2: iPad	5 245
TOTAL NORTHERN		1 270 953

TOTAL NORTHERN TERRITORY

1 934 067

Table 8: Major Community Event Grants Approved in 2019-20

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
ARNHEM					
Mimal Land Management Aboriginal Corporation	NT Women's Healthy Country Forum and Network	236 100	90 000	75 300	70 800
TOTAL ARNHEM		236 100	90 000	75 300	70 800

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
BARKLY					
No applications received					
TOTAL BARKLY		0	0	0	0

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
	CENTRA	AL			
Incite Arts Incorporated	Unbroken Land 2020 and 2022	60 000	30 000	0	30 000
Olive Pink Botanic Garden	Olive Pink Opera project	80 000	80 000	0	0
Priscilla Red Centre Festival Incorporated	FABalice Festival	90 000	30 000	30 000	30 000
TOTAL CENTRAL		230 000	140 000	30 000	60 000

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
KATHERINE					
No applications approved					
TOTAL KATHERINE					

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3
MULTI REGION					
No applications approved					
TOTAL MULTI REGION					

Organisation	Grant Purpose	Total Amount Funded \$	Year 1	Year 2	Year 3			
NORTHERN								
Darwin Basketball Association Incorporated	National Basketball League season game	385 000	175 000	130 000	80 000			
Keep Australia Beautiful Council Northern Territory	Territory Tidy Town sustainable communities forum and awards 2019 - 2021	66 875	25 145	20 607	21 123			
Surf Lifesaving Northern Territory Incorporated	Beach Week 2020 - 2022	85 000	30 000	27 500	27 500			
TOTAL NORTHERN		536 875	230 145	178 107	128 623			

TOTAL NORTHERN TERRITORY	1 002 975	460 145	283 407	259 423
--------------------------	-----------	---------	---------	---------

Table 9 provides details of Community Support Contributions made in 2019-20 from licensed clubs.

Table 9: Community Support Contributions from Licensed Clubs

Premises	Cash Contribution \$	In Kind Contribution \$	Total Contribution \$	Net GM Revenue \$	Contribution %
Alyangula Golf Club	12 500	5 050	17 550	218 971	8%
Buff Club	26 840	3 970	30 810	753 102	4%
Casuarina All Sports Club	451 684	63 330	515 014	4 662 657	11%
Cazalys Palmerston	562 949	57 740	620 689	4 268 430	15%
Club Eastside	48 250	31 000	79 250	2 079 098	4%
Darwin Bowls and Social Club Inc		6 380	6 380	41 672	15%
Darwin Golf Club Inc	7 700	154 806	162 506	887 643	18%
Darwin Trailer Boat Club	6 000	105 100	111 100	105 309	105%
Fannie Bay Racing and Sports Club	0	0	0	180 261	0%
Gillen Club	99 034	149 275	248 309	2 947 546	8%
Humpty Doo & Rural Area Golf Club	455	16 055	16 510	230 258	7%
Jabiru Sports & Social Club	2 500	2 900	5 400	432 711	1%
Katherine Club	81 838	32 450	114 288	1 744 810	7%
Katherine Country Club	72 595	1 800	74 395	2 046 495	4%
Nightcliff Sports Club	172 250	231 991	404 241	1 358 555	30%
Palmerston Golf & Country Club Inc	30 480	27 965	58 445	1 789 915	3%
PINT Club	46 419	14 000	60 419	570 146	11%
Sporties Club Inc	10 275	11 500	21 775	345 969	6%
St Mary's Football Sporting and Social Club	150	28 200	28 350	153 943	18%
Tennant Creek Memorial Club Inc	0	7 000	7 000	1 396 334	1%
The Arnhem Club*	0	0	0	42 088	0%
Tracy Village Social & Sports Club	101 307	9 049	110 355	2 417 721	5%
TOTAL	1 733 227	959 561	2 692 788	28 673 635	9%

^{*} The Arnhem Club ceased operating during the year